BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net
Tel: 01759 302290
Mobile: 07590043110

WAIKIKI 10 THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR

YORK YO42 4DJ

31 October 2021.

To: Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next PC Meeting will be held on Thursday, 4 November 2021 at 7.30 pm In the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. <u>Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:</u>
- 3. <u>Minutes</u> to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on 13 September and the Planning/Finance meeting held on the 7 October.
- **4.** Clerk's Report: previously circulated to members.
- 5. Report from Pocklington Provincial Councillors:

6. Matters Arising from previous meetings:

Play Park – new signs erected and daffodils planted. To consider planting apple trees.

Community Speed Watch— update from CSW councillors.

Traffic survey and speed reduction in village – waiting for results of traffic survey from Traffic Management.

Flat Lane corner – correspondence from Mr. Boulby.

Village Celebration/Queens Platinum Jubilee Celebrations 2022 and Birthday Honours – update from the Chairman.

Tree works – update on willow trees and tree pruning in Main Street.

St. Catherine's Church, cremated remains area – update.

Briarsfield parking – update.

Planters – suggestions from Councillor Wilkinson-Mudd.

Boulders in St. Helen's Square – reported to Highways.

Village Hall – suggestion of new screen.

Remembrance Day - Councillor Robinson will lay the wreaths.

Drain leaking on the VG at Beck Side—requested by JG.

Winter gritting footpaths – will be covered this winter excluding 17 to 23 December.

Public Rights of Way – Officer happy to meet one councillor on any issues relating to public rights of way.

7. Invoices:

Andy Ross (cleaning bus shelters November x 4 weeks) - £60.00.

Village Hall (room hire + PlusNet) - £22.70.

Teresa Bovingdon (reimburse for 2 x tins wood preservative) - £46.00.

Sovereign Design Play (remaining balance for replacement slide) - £1144.74.

ERYC (street lighting and service level agreement April 21- March 22) - £4011.18.

ERYC (installation of litter bin at Keldspring Lane) - £464.59.

Total amount in Bank as from 1 October 2021 – £48,004.13.

Barclays Bank – closing Pocklington Branch 28 January 2022.

Precept 2022/2023 – to be decided at the December meeting, suggestions of works needed.

8. <u>Plans:</u>

Armistead Engineering Group – Mohair Farm – erection of portal framed building (Ref: 21/03674/PLF).

Planning approvals:

Barmby Moor PC – prune trees at West End amenity land in Main Street (Ref: 21/03540/TCA) RS Cockerill – erection of storage building in Sutton Lane (Ref: 21/02471/PLF).

Mr & Mrs North, Oaklea, York Road – variation of conditions following demolition of existing dwelling (Ref: 21/02720/VAR).

Mr & Mrs. North, Oaklea, York Road — construction of manage and re-siting of an existing building (Ref: 21/02435/PLF).

Mr & Mrs Bell, 2 James Close – single storey extension to rear and porch to front (part retrospective) – (Ref: 21/03182/PLF).

9. Reports from Parish Councillors after attending meetings:

Neighbourhood Police meeting - organised by Pocklington TC, BE attended.

10. Correspondence:

Public Spaces Protection Orders Review 2022 – letter from Community & Crime Prevention Officer.

Neighbourhood policing meeting – Friday, 8 October at 2 pm at The Old Courthouse, Pocklington.

No safe walking route to Woldgate School – raised by Teresa Bovingdon also a request for no school bus fees for Barmby Moor school children.

Newbald Parish Council – disillusioned relationship between Parish & Town Councils on planning matters.

Code of Conduct – to adopt a revised paper as advised by ERYC.

Lavender Fields Residential Home – invitation for members to attend a presentation on the 9 November relating to a Dementia Hub.

11. Any other business for future meetings

12. <u>Date of next meeting</u>: 9 December, and proposed meeting dates for 2022.

Viv Cox

Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council